Parker, B:zan

From: Roth, Julie A. (LG) <JRoth@LATHROPGAGE.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: FW: Update to Pending Purchase of St. Joseph Medical Center and St. Mary's Medical
Center FRIDAY

Importance: High

Good Afternoon, Bryan,

I am writing in follow up to my e-mail below to let you know that the parties have moved the Closing Date forward by
one day to Friday 2/13/2015, instead of Saturday 2/14/2015. Please let me know if you have any questions. ®therwise,
I will send another e-mail when the sale has actually Closed on Friday.

Thanks very much,

Julie

Julie A. Roth, MHSA, JD, RHIA

ope - Partner
LAT HR(QP 10851 Mastin Boulevard
& GAGE - Building 82, Suite 1000
Overland Park, Kansas 66210
P: 913-451-5118 | F: 913-451-0875
JROTH@LATHROPGAGE.COM
www . lathropgage.com/jroth

California - Colorado - llinois - Kansas - Massachusetts - Missouri - New York - Washington DC

From: Roth, Julie A.

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 6:22 PM

To: 'Parker, Bryan'

Subject: RE: Update to Pending Purchase of St. Joseph Medical Center and St. Mary's Medical Center POSTPONED
Importance: High

Good Evening, Bryan,

In follow up to our correspondence below, | am writing to inform you that the parties have postponed the Closing Date
of the Sale of the St. Joseph and St. Mary’s Medical Center from the Carondelet Health System to our client, Prime
Healthcare Services until 12:01 AM February 14, 2015.

Therefore, on February 1, 2015, the facilities with the three (3) nuclear materials licenses will still be operated under
their current ownership.

Please let me know if you need further information, or if any additional steps are necessary.

Thanks very much,
Julie

re - Julie A. Roth, MHSA, 1D, RHIA
LATHROP  pave &
& GAGE - 10851 Mastin Boulevard
Building 82, Suite 1000
Overland Park, Kansas 66210
P: 913-451-5118 | F: 913-451-0875



JROTH@LATHROPGAGE.COM
www,lathropgage.com/jroth

California - Colorado - Illinois - Kansas - Massachusetts - Missouri - New York - Washington DC

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Roth, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Update to Pending Purchase of St. Joseph Medical Center and St. Mary's Medical Center

Hey Julie,
Thank you for the update and sorry for the late reply - I'm just getting back in the office after the holidays ©.

These 3 actions are on “hold” until the public posting is done on 01/15/15, so | may or may not get them done
before the 02/01/15 closing. But, no worries — the licensee has done their due diligence in notifying us. If
there are further changes later, please let me know.

Thanks.
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker

Health Physicist

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region Ill
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Liste, IL 60532-4352

bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050
630-515-1078 (fax)

Pratecting Feaple and the Encivonment

From: Roth, Julie A. (LG) [maiito:JRoth@LATHROPGAGE.COM]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:19 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: Update to Pending Purchase of St. Joseph Medical Center and St. Mary's Medical Center

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached letter written in follow up to our previous notification regarding the sale of the St. Joseph
Medical Center in Kansas City, Missouri and St. Mary’s Medical Center in Blue Springs, Missouri from Carondelet Health
to Prime Healthcare Services. In short, the Closing Date of this transaction has been postponed to February 1, 2015 and
Prime has changed the “doing business as” names reported in our previous submission.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further documentation.

Thank you,

Julie

Julie A. Roth, MHSA, 1D, RHIA
LATHROP 10851 Mastin Boulevard
& ('J'.‘!\(‘JI”,“ Building 82, Suite 1000
Overland Park, Kansas 66210
P: 913-451-5118 | F: 913-451-0875
JROTH@LATHROPGAGE.COM
www.lathropgage.com/jroth

California - Colorado - Illinois - Kansas - Massachusetts - Missouri - New York - Washington DC
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